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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

June 17, 1985

Thomas J. Spargo, Esgq.
VIVA '84

314 State Street
Albany, New York 12210

RE: MUR 1881
VIVA '84 and
Thomas J. Spargo, treasurer

Dear Mr. Spargo:

On June 6 , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and 434, provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing,

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
CharlespN Steele

/ﬁ?;;;:al\Counsgl
S oo

By: Kenneth
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




’ . RECEIViL 47 THE FEC

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION S AT
B5MAYZS A8: 34

In the Matter of

Viva '84 MUR 1881
Thomas J. Spargo, as
treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 0y

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commis&ion P

—< =

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information g

Ly

s
J
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervi
h

responsibilities. The Commission found reason_to believe t

*»
S
Viva '84 ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) and =
434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to register as a political committee
and report its activities in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

Il The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1l Respondent Viva '84 is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

s Respondent Thomas J. Spargo currently serves as

treasurer for respondent Viva '84.
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33 Respondent served as joint fundraising

representative for a joint fundraiser held in conjunction

with the New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee in

1984. At the time of the joint fundraiser, respondent was

an unregistered organization.

4. Respondent disbursed the entire amount of the
proceeds from the joint fundraiser, totalling $55,000, to
the New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee.

5. Section 433(a), Title 2, United States Code,
requires all unauthorized political committees to register
within ten (10) days after becoming a political committee.
Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i), Title 2, United States Code,
requires timely filing of gquarterly reports by unauthorized
political committees.

V. 1) Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) by failing

to register as a political committee until October 5, 1984,

141 days after disbursing the joint fundraising proceeds to

the New York Federal Campaign Committee.

2) Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by
failing to file its 1984 July Quarterly Report until
October 5, 1984, 82 days after it was due.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($300),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
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VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

Xie Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: %fd(€// L&) /,.F:’ e /Z/fg

Kenneth A. Gross  Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE R NDEN

/Z/a‘/ 20 /945

Thomas J. - ' Date
Treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Thomas J. Spargo, Esq.
VIVA '84

314 State Street
Albany, New York 12210

RE: MUR 1881 %%7‘

VIVA '84 and
Thomas J. Spargo, treasurer

Dear Mr. Spargo:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and 434, provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




CHERYL THOMAS TO:

MEMORANDUM

JOAN HARRIS

JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS
CHECK NO. __ //52 (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

T0 MUR ___/ 8%/ AND NAME VjvA ‘84 ¥ M?@MM

WAS RECEIVED ON 5’/)&# 27 /785 . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ %UDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT ($95F3875.16)

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95‘-1099.160)

/ / OTHER

SIGNATURE C)/{Luf/ / \zé&mm-é DATE rAﬂ‘/‘/KS‘

NEW YORK REPUBLICAN FEDERAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

7 M 19_&:
&
OROER OF - [reasor. /1 1@ thstd__}fc_..ﬁ__s oo ¥ |
1 - A nz‘ 1
,/ o yn @J__&j DOLLARS |
Eo |

BANK
Key Bank N.A.
Man Office/ Albany, New Yark 12207

FOR

0243000772 40 22 888 7 0ws2 7/ /




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1881
Viva '84
Thomas J. Spargo, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 6,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1881:

1. Accept the agreement in settlement
of this matter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
May 31, 1985.

Close the file.

Send the letter to the respondent
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed May 31, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

V)

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-31-85, 12:14
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6- 3-85, 11:00
Objection withdrawn: 6~ 6-85, 4:32




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) o -

viva '84 ) RAD REFERRAL 84L-31
Thomas J. Spargo, as Treasurer)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of January 15,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect to
the above-captioned matter:
1. Open a MUR.
20 Find reason to believe that Viva '84 and
Thomas J. Spargo, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 433 and 434 of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Approve and authcrize the sending of the
letter and General Counsel's Legal and
Factual Analysis as recommended in the
General Counsel's report dated January 3,
NS

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

(8 4

” : £7
/‘47' 55~ //7,4/’74&«/4- S o Bt

£

Date ~ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Ccmmissicn




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 25, 1985

Mr. Thomas J. Spargo
Viva '84

315 State Street
Albany, New York 12210

RE: MUR 1881
Viva '84

Dear Mr. Spargo: e =

On January 15, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Viva '84 and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Mr. Thomas J. Spargo
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.5.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

Eric Kleinfeld, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

I3 ll

S
J

ohn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALAYSIS
MUR No. 1881

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Viva '84
Thomas J. Sparqo, as Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On November 5, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
of the Federal Election Commission referred this matter to the
Office of General Counsel as a possible violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(a).

This referral is based on a review of reports filed by the

New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee ("New York
Committee®), indicating two transfers-in of funds from Viva '84
in May and June 1984. Viva '84, at this time was an unregistered
committee and failed to register with the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission") or report any activities until
October 5, 1984, Viva '84 is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433 and 434 by failing to register as a political committee
and report its activities in a timely fashion.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the July Quarterly Report filed by the New York
Committee, Viva '84 made two transfers of funds to the New York
Committee. The first, on May 17, 1984, was for $15,000, and the
second on June 22, 1984, was for $40,000. At this point, Viva
'84 was an unregistered organization. On July 23, 1984, the
Treasurer of the New York Committee (who is alsc Treasurer of

Viva '84) filed an amended Statement of Organization for the New
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York Committee which designated Viva '84 as an affiliated
committee for joint fundraising purposes. The Committees'
Treasurer indicated, in a meeting with RAD representatives on
July 23, that the funds transferred to the New York Committee by
Viva '84 were generated as a result of a joint fundraiser between
the two committees. RAD informed the Treasurer of the necessity
of registering Viva '84 and reporting its activities.

On September 27, 1984, the Committees' Treasurer again
~contacted RAD and indicated that he was having problems compiling
information regarding Viva '84. This was after a Request for
Additional Information ("RFAI") had been sent on August 3, 1984,
and a second notice on August 30, 1984. Because Viva '84 had
still not complied with the Act, RAD cbntacted its Treasurer on
October 3, 1984, to remind him to register.

The Act imposes a requirement of registration on all
political committees. 2 U.S.C. § 433. "Political committee" is
defined by the Act to include any local committee of a political
party which receives contributions aggregating in excess of

$5,000 during a calendar year or makes contributions aggregating

“in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year or makes expenditures

aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year (for the
purpose of influencing any election for Federal office).

2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (c). For committees other than authorized
campaign committees or separate segregated funds, a Statement of

Organization must be filed within 10 days after an organization
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becomes a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a). A Quarterly
Report must be filed no later than fifteen (15) days after the
last day of the calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (1).
Listed below are the reports filed late by Viva '84 and the
date filed:

Report : Date Filed
Statement of Organization 10/5/84

1984 July Quarterly 10/5/84

~Viva '84 filed its 1984 October Quarterly Report timely on

October 5, 1984.

Although a participant in a joint fundraiser is entitled to
be an unregistered organization, pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.17(a) (9) (i), a fundraising representative must be selected
by the participants. This representative "shall be a reporting
political committee.” 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(a)(l)(i). A review of
the July Quarterly Report filed by Viva '84, indicates that Viva
'84 paid the costs of the joint fundraiser conducted with the New
York Committee and disbursed the proceeds to the latter .

As a result, 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(a) (1) (i) requires Viva '84
to file a Statement of Organization and report its financial
activities to the Commission. Despite assurance from Viva '84's
Treasurer to RAD that registration was forthcoming, Viva '84's
Statement of Organizaton was not received by the Commission until
October 5, 1984, some 141 days after the first disbursement to

the New York Committee. The July Quarterly Report, also received
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on October 5, was 82 days late. For these reasons, the General
Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that Viva '84 and Thomas J. Spargo, as Treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and § 434(a) (4) (A) (1) for failing to

file a timely Statement of Organization and July Quarterly Report

with the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

Mr. Thomas J. Spargo
Viva '84

315 State Street
Albany, New York 12210

RE: MUR 1881
Viva '84

Dear Mr. Spargo:

On January 15, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Viva '84 and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may f£ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Mr. Thomas J. Spargo
Page 2 '

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Eric Kleinfeld, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel S*atement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DG 20463 O VS T I ol

’

January 10, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission m

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: Additional attachment for RAD 84L-31
Viva '84

The attached material was inadvertantly excluded from the
First General Counsel's Report transmitted to the Commission on
January 3, 1985, and should have been included as part of the RAD
Referral circulated with that Report.




I 6 29

5

:
3

-~ i
mine B der QiE e

S v

$

73 Shinies

4
’

S

ATTACHME RECSIVED &1 ThE FEC

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION HAKD Q;LWEREP

(209 reverse uds ler ingtructiions)

N e

1 (a) Nomw 0! Comvmities (in Full) N Check if neme or addrom is changed. 2. Dme
VIVA '84 October 4, 1984 o.
TT®) Adsron (Numbe and Siren) 3. FEC igentilcarion Numier
J15 State Street
« LT 2P Code i omonded Scotevany? O
’cXi ar'\;'.‘ New York 12210 ANy s 0 N0

8 TYPL OF COMMITTEE icheck ons):

O (a) T™ha comvnities » 8 principe! compsign committes. (Compirte the condidete miormation below.)
O ®) Ths committee n an svihorized committes, and s NOT ¢ principel compegn commmites. (Compiere the conduiste mmiormeten betew.)

[w of Conduine Candedatre Marty Attdgton  ‘fce Sougm Sasve/Dewret _l
C k) Thu commitiee wpoOMsS/0NO0E oMy one Conchdate ond & NOT on uthersed Comvnam .
(ngme of condeudste)
& @) The commitiee n _State commmee ot me __Republican Porry .
Oustions!, Skete or subordinete) (Democratc, Repudicen, oxc.)

te) Thn commitiee 1 § to0n’ote segrugsted fund.
1) Thes committee wo0OMs /0000 More then one Feders! candedete ond i NOT 5 seoerate sagregeted {und nor § PErTy COMMTIe

"m o

Rl

!
1

19 1re reg ftening DCHIKH COMMittee NEY 10PN 11{10d 3 ‘TONNECTEC ORINIZINON ' SUOVR. Diesse INGLETE YD Of OrpINIZEtEH
Corporaion Corporatwor wio Caone Seock ~ Labor Orgenzerion = Membersh@ Organizeton = Trapce Amocwton =~ Cooneven rve

3 Nome of Amy Connacied | Moiling Addrem end i Aot anshe
Orgsn:7 8100 or AH dwred Comm v 2® Codn i
o Rzl BeE 315 State Street | Affiliated
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE [ Albany, New York 12210 ! Party Comm.
[}

7 Cumodun c! Recortds igentfy Dy Na™e. 300em (DHAONE AUTDS! = O0DIONY! ! aNC DONLION, the DITIDN w» POMPIMON O COMMItIee BODRY ST

L 4-1d-.]
Full Name Modiing Adéram snd 2P Code ’ Totle or Pusrn
THOMYAS J. SPARGO 315 State Street, Albany, N.Y. Treasurer
PR PR tte s 3 aric 3. 1ONONE nuMDe’ - 0DLIOND! | OF the tresturer Of the COMMITIEE. and the Agr™e sNg S00TEE C! 0~y ONg B TeD
-~e -4 Mp g A drear ng 210 Code Trte or Punrteen
THUMAS J. SPARGO 315 State Street, Albany, N.Y. Treasurer

9 Benthg 0r Other Deporitores L gt 3' DONAs OF O1NE! GEDOI'10" €1 1™ WR.I* the COMM .11 0eDO: TS 1unGs ROIOY SCCOUTTS 077 W'\ OPDOY * DO
[-Raat TIa1Y R TSIOE T, ]

Nome of Bank, Depository, erc. Mpiiing Addrem and 2% Cote

Marine Midland Bank, N.A. Carnegie Hill Office
New York, New York 10028

fcertty tna [ =g r pup~inea t"nis S1a1ement ang 10 the Dest of ™ nn¢p/a¢ 8ng Do e! 1t 1y true, COPECTt 37D COTOlete

THOMAS J. SPARGO __ October 4, 1984

. R sy oL el 40&?-:_
Yvar o Pyt " ho~e ¢! Treprurer SICNATUSE OF TRLASUKER Oate

NOTE  S.o~-11oncf lalse €:70ne0ur U! 1nCOMDIgTe -Mo"wonoﬂ ey SUDIECT 1N DErIDN S ng -8 "'""'“' o teens tes 0t JUSC Y400

-—— — —— - E— G — -

For turiher iniosmetion contest. Hoo'o €iecrio~ Communion, To brew BOO “‘ Y0 Loce ?02 S?&AN

FRCBORN Y (2§




“

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILES

COMMITTEE: New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee

COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVE: Tom Spargo, Treasurer
DATE: 7/23/84
ANALYSTS: Pam Brown and Lisa Stolaruk

SUBJECT: Meeting regarding joint fundraising activities with
the Republican National Committee

Mr. Spargo called this morning and requested that we meet with
him to discuss the reporting of joint fundraising proceeds received
from two joint fundraising activities: Salute to Victory Dinner
Committee and Viva '84. He described the fundraisers as being
allocated partially for Federal and partially for non-Federal
activity. He confirmed the fact that all money deposited into
New York's Federai account came from permissible sources.

Since the Salute to Victory Dinner Committee has already
registered (and the New York committee has designated them as an
affiliate), Mr. Spargo was advised that he need only provide
memo Schedule A's to support the transfer received from the
Dinner Committee.

The Viva '84 committee, however, has not yet registered
with the Commission. We brought this to his attention, and
discussed the fact that Viva '84 must register and report
the full activity of the fundraiser. Mr. Spargo said that
he would be meeting with representatives of the RNC later
this afternoon and. would remind them of this. We noted
that he would also have to provide memo Schedule A's to
support the transfer received from the Viva '84 committee.
He will comply.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MASHINT TON D 204

Treasurer

VIVA '84

1192 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10128

Dear Treasurer:

This 1letter is prompted by the Comrission's interest in -
assisting committees which may be subject to the registration ang
reporting reguirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the
Act) but are not registered with the Commission.

The Act defines a "political committee"™ to include any
committee, clur, association, or other group of persons which
receives contributions aggregz*ing in excess of $§1,000 durinc a
calendar year or which makes expenditures aggregating in excess
of $1,000 durinz a calendar year (for the purpose of influencing
any election for Federal office). 2 U.S.C. §431(4).

A review of the receipts reported by the New York Republican
Federal Campaign Committee indicates that your organization may
rhave made expenditures 1in excess of $1,000 during the calendar
year 1984 to influence Federal elections. The term
"expenditures” includes contributions to Federal candidates and
committees supporting Federal candidates. 2 UieSHICIA 3§ 41318 (94 b
This activity may gualify your organization as a "political
committee" subject to the registration, reporting and other
reguirements of the Act. A copy of the receipt schedule(s) which
list your contribution(s) is enclosed for your review.

In order to be in compliance with the Act, your organization
must either:

1) submit a Statement of Organization and file
disclosure reports on FEC Form 3X (relevant
informational materials and forms enclosed); or

2) receive a full contribution refund or direct the
recipient committee(s) to transfer the funds to an
account not used to influence Federal elections.

The second alternative noted above should be followed if your
organization does not wish to register and file disclosure
reports, or 1if the contributions or expenditures by your
organization were from an accoun: containing corporate or union
funds.
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If you believe that your organization is not a political
committee, or that the Commission is otherwise in error, please
submit documentation which will clarify this matter. Although
the Commission may take further 1legal steps concerning this
matter, your prompt action will be taken into consideration.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from
the date of this letter of your decision on this matter. 1If you
have any questions, please contact me on the agency's toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,
Qn, }6]/,1(1/
Pahela Brown

Senior Repnrts Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




( ANALYST Lisa Stolaruk
. B initiated call? _no

TELECON WiTH: Tom Spargo
initiated cal1? _yeg

Candidete/Corr.ittee: viva '84/New York Republican Campaign Committee
DATE: 9/27/84

SUBJECT(S): Filing of Viva '84 Report

Mr. Spargo called this afternoon to explain the problems that he has
been having in receiving and compiling the information regarding the
Viva '84 joint fundraising committee. He said that he will file

the Viva report and the memo schedules for the New York Republican

Campaign Committee as soon as possible.




initfeted coM7? _yes

- TELECON WITH:  Tom Spargo
initieted ca11? _pp

Candidete/Comittee: yiya '84 and New York Republican Campaign
Committee
DATE: 10/3/84

SUBJECT(S): Filing of the Viva '84 report

1 called Mr. Spargo this morning and stated that, although we had
received the memo Schedule A's for New York's share of the fundraising
proceeds from the Viva '84 jointfundraiser, we had not received the
registration statement and report for the Viva '84 committee. I
reitierated the importance that the report be filed as soon as possible.
He understands the importance of the matter, and stated that the

report and Statement of Organization will be sent Federal Express

tomorrow at the very latest.




, . ANAL 58 Stolary
4 e ‘ Ynitiated call? no

“TELECON WITH:  Tom Spargo
initiated c311? _ yes

Candidete/CoTittee: Viva '84/New York Republican Federal Campaign
Committee

DATE:  10/5/84
SUSJECT(S): Statement of Organization and Report for Viva ‘84

Mr. Spargo called this morning to inform me that the documents for

the Viva '84 committee have been sent today by Federal Express.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ' = -
1325 K Street, N,W. '
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL(S‘REPO%T .

o o d ™

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL . RAD REFFERAL 84L-31

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION lﬁQSS' STAFF MEMBER ERIC KLEINFELD
/200

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS NAMES: Viva '84
Thomas J. Spargo, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434
11 C.F.R. §§ 102.1(d) and 102.17

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
On November 5, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
of the Federal Election Commission referred this matter to the
Office of General Counsel as a possible violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(a).
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
This referral is based on a review of reports filed by the
New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee ("New York
Committee"), indicating two transfers-in of funds from Viva '84
in May and June 1984. Viva '84, at this time was an unregistered

committee and failed to register with the Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") or report any activities until

October 5, 1984. Viva '84 is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433 and 434 by failing to register as a political committee

and report its activities in a timely fashion.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the July Quarterly Report filed by the New York
Committee, Viva '84 made two transfers of funds to the New York
Committee (See Attachment 2). The first, on May 17, 1984, was
for $15,000, and the second on June 22, 1984, was for $40,000.
At this point, Viva '84 was an unregistered organization. On
July 23, 1984, the Treasurer of the New York Committee (who is
also Treasurer of Viva '84) filed an amended Statement of
Organization for the New York Committee which designated Viva '84
as an affiliated committee for joint fundraising purposes. (See
Attachment 3) The Committees' Treasurer indicated, in a meeting
with RAD representatives on July 23, that the funds transferred
to the New York Committee by Viva '84 were generated as a result
of a joint fundraiser between the two committees. RAD informed
the Treasurer of the necessity of registering Viva '84 and
reporting its activities.

On September 27, 1984, the Committees' Treasurer again

contacted RAD and indicated tha he was having problems compiling

information regarding Viva '84. This was after a Request for
Additional Information ("RFAI") had been sent on August 3, 1984,
and a second notice on August 30, 1984. Because Viva '84 had
still not complied with the Act, RAD contacted its Treasurer on
October 3, 1984, to remind him to register.

The Act imposes a requirement of registration on all
political committees. 2 U.S.C. § 433. "Political committee” is

defined by the Act to include any local committee of a political
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party which receives contributions aggregating in excess of

$§5,000 during a calendar year or makes contributions aggregating
in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year or makes expenditures
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year (for the
purpose of influencing any election for Federal office). 2
U.S.C. § 431(4)(c). For committees other than authorized
campaign committees or separate segregated funds, a Statement of
Organization must be filed within 10 days after an organization
becomes a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a). A Quarterly
Report must be filed no later than fifteen (15) days after the
last day of the calendar quarter. 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i).

Listed below are the reports filed late by Viva '84 and the
date filed:

Report Date Filed
Statement of Organization 10/5/84
1984 July Quarterly 10/5/84
Viva '84 filed its 1984 October Quarterly Report timely on
October 5, 1984.

Although a participant in a joint fundraiser is entitled to
be an unregistered organization, pursuant to 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.17(a)(9) (i), a fundraising representative must be selected
by the participants. This representative "shall be a reporting
political committee.” 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(a)(l)(i). A review of
the July Quarterly Report filed by Viva '84, indicates that Viva
'84 paid the costs of the joint fundraiser conducted witli the New
York Committee and disbursed the proceeds to the latter (See

Attachment 4).
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As a result, 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(a) (1) (i) requires Viva '84
to file a Statement of Organization and report its financial
activities to the Commission. Despite assurance from Viva '84's
Treasurer to RAD that registration was forthcoming, Viva '84's
Statement of Organizaton was not received by the Commission until
October 5, 1984, some 141 days after the first disbursement to
the New York Committee. The July Quarterly Report, also received
on October 5, was 82 days late. For these reasons, the General
Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that Viva '84 and Thomas J. Spargo, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) for failing to
file a timely Statement of Organization and July Quarterly Report
with the Commission.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that Viva '84 and Thomas J. Spargo,

as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and 434 of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Approve and authorize sending the attached letter and

General Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

35

/Béye : Kenneth A, Grgﬁ%

, Associate Gendral Counsel
P

Attachments

1. RAD Referral

2. New York Committee's July Quarterly Report

3. New York Committee's amended Statement of Organization
4, Viva '84 July Quarterly Report

S. Letter to Respondents

6. Factual and Legal Analysis




- o ATTACHHENT 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

LT NI

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 November 1534

ANALYST: Lisa Stoiaruk

Jive '84 (C0Cls0942)
Tnomas J, Spargo
315 Stete Street
Albany, NY 12210°

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. 433(a)
DI =GERWLOZNNGY)

BACKGKROUND:

Failure to Register As A Political Committee in A Timely
Manner

orn July 23, 1984, Mmr. Thomas Spargo, treasurer of tne
iwew YOrk xepudlican rederal Campa:gn Committee ("the New
Yorx Committee";,l/ met with two representatives of tne
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") (Attachment 2). M
Spargo was seeklng advice on how to report the proceeas from
two Jjoint fundraising committees. One of the joint
fundraising committees had @already registered with tne
Commission; however, the other committee, VIVA '84, had not
veEmregusterads A KAD analyst advised Mr. Spargo of the
necessity of registering Viva ‘84 and reporting its
financial activity. Mr. Spargo noted he would be meeting
with representatives of the Republican National Committee
later that day, and would bring the matter to their
attention.

On August 3, 1984, a Request for Additional Information
("RFAI") was sent to Viva '84, noting the transfers of
$15,000 on May 17, 1954 and $40,000 on June 22, 1984 to the
New York Committee. The RFAI stated that Viva '84 could
either register with the Commission &and regcrt its financial
activity, receive a full refund of ;he GonNtnrbUTTONN SO
direct the recigient committee to transfer the funds to an
account not UuUseg to Influence FPederal ele":lo“s (Attacnment
B3l

On  th ame cay, Mr. Spargo filea &n arenuea Statement oI
atlon tne hew York Committee wnlcrn designated VIVA '24
ffiliated committee for joint funaraising
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ANALYSIS REFERRAL

On August 30, 1984, a Secona Notice was sent to Viva
's4 tor failure to respond to the RFAI.

Mr. Spargo called the RAD analyst on September 27,
1984, and explained he was having problems receiving and
compiling tne i1nformation for Viva '84. He stated that :e
woula file the appropriate documents as soon as possible
(Attachment 5).

On October 3, 1984, the RAD analyst called Mr. Sparso
remind him that Viva '84 had yet to register and repors.
RAU anlelyst stresseu the 1importance of suomitting t:
on as socn as possible. Mr. Spargo responged -
c tne importance of the matter ana the Statement
on and reports would be sent by Federal Expre
{mttachment 6).
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Mr. Sparyo callea the RAD analyst on October 5, 19&4
and stated the Viva '84 documents had been sent by Federal
zapress | that | day (Attachment 7). The Statement of
Organizetion, July Quarterly Report ana October Quarterly
Report for Viva '84 were hand-delivered to the analyst that
(Ertdchmenss 8a .and 8b).
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ASPORY OF REOEIPTE AND DISSUREMENTS
For o Poiicsl Committse Other Then an Autherised Commities

avionana | ] bogaide, o

ATTACHMENT. 2

=

v Nermg of Committen (i Pylt) Q.

NEW YORK REPUBLICAN FEDERAL toh

CANPAIGN COMMITTER

Agdrens (Number and Swent)

318 State Street

City. S ond 2V Cote

Albany, New York 12210

Deuamun-uumumw.

2. #3C idantitigetion Number
€00033S82

ammmw—-ome |
e Aeporting Peried on . TR 5
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ORTANLSD OUMMARY PAGE
of Rosaip® ond Dishursemonts
o 3, P4C PORM 2x)
N of OConumitegs o Pyl

New York Republican Federal cﬂCom.

.. AECSIrTe
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (other than lssne) PROM:

(o) individuaie/Puareons Other Thon Politisni Commioeeee. . . . ... . ... . . .. .nu
(Merme Enwry Unitomiosd § '] T P v ek

6) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (ather then leans) _ "ﬂ. "N ond V1(c))
12 YRANSI ERS FAOM AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . . . .
13 ALL LOANS RECEIVED
14 LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED
18 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Metungs. Nebot, ots) .
16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO ITZuNAL CANDIDATES = . .
AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTER::

17.OTHER RECEIPTS (Dovigonds. | narest, o)

18. TOTAL RCCEIPTS (Asc Ve, 12,13, %4, 18, S ond 17

1l. OWUBUNBEMEMTS
19.0PERATING EXPENDITURES

o
c
©
<
o

20 TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEERS . . . .

21.CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND . . .
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTERS
22 INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (ues Schedule €)

23 COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES. . .
2USC $441 3(0)) (U Schedule F)
24 LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE . .

R 4033

25 LOANS MADE

26 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
18} !adiy Gua's Persons Other Then Politecet Commim-
10 Political Perty Commitiess
¢t Otngr Political Commitiess
19 TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Ago 28(s), 28(D) end 28ic)) .

27 CTHER DISBURSEMENTS

:-.‘.-H e il Sui sk

© 287019 L L SHURSEMENTS fead lines 10, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 28, 20(0) end 27 155 731.65 157,078

AN

111 NET CONTRISUTIONS AND NEY OPERATING EXPENODITURES EE e
20 7CTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than ioens) from Lme 18(@) . . . |

30 TOTAL CONTRIBUT.ON REFUNDS from Ling 20(0)
IV NET CCNTA . BUTIONS ‘other then toans) (Subtract Ling JO trom Ling 29

32 T0TaL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Lmt A\l ] ) > ) . 429.50
33 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES fromLme 16 . . . .

0
34 \ET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Subdtrect Line 33 trom Line 32) . §429.50
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'SCHEDULE A
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
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A. Fobl Name, Mailing Addven and 29 Cate

Salute To Victory Dimner
Committee, 11 Mchegan Road
Larchmont, New York 10538
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Joint Pund Raiser
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. e
- Ovher hpecity)
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G. Full Marne SAsding Addsen 878 LW Cote

Nome of Emplover Date (morth

aay . vey'!

{
i

| Occupetion

s 14pec ity !

i Aggregete Yesr 10-Dgte-$
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ATTACYMENT 3 AECEIVED A’ HE FEC

O umiri:m

July 18, 1984

ORORGCE L. CLARK, R, Choirmon

Federal Election Commission
132% K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MNew Yo'k Pspublican Pederal Campaign
rommittes, ID# C000553582
Amsndment to FEC Porm 1

Gentlemen:

This letter is intended to comstitute an
amendment to the original Statement of Organization of
the above captioned committee pursuant to section 102.2
of the Federal Regulatioms.

The following committees are designated as
affiliated Coomittees; participating in joint fundraisers:

o/
©
-
o
<

falute to Victory 11 Dinner Committee
i1 Mohegan Pnagd, Tarclamont, New York 10538

84033

Viva '84
1192 Park Avenuve, New York, Nes York 10128

In addition, the following depositories are
added to the above committee's Porm 1 hereby amended:

Bankers Trust Company,
Park Avenue, New York, New York

Marine Midland Trust Company
Carnegie Hill Office, New York, N.Y. 10128

Since

Thomas £ “,b

argo
alurorélrederal Commi ttee

315 STATE STREET « ALBANY, NEW YORK 12210 « (518) 462-2601

sl gt b o o each
o e, BR A, LIS E TR AR e
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8 Coasr on Mand ot Close of Reporting Persod (sudtract Line ? trom Line 6ld)) . . . 693. 36 $ 693. 36

9 Dedts and Obigetons Owed TO Tne Commitiee
I1temiz0 all O Schedule C or Schedule D)
10 Debts and Odigatrons Owed BY the Committes . . . . .
(ttemize ol on Schedule C or Schedule D)

1 ¢t 'y *Rat | Nove enemingl ™4 Report sna 10 1he DEst 0 My kAGWIete ond Do «e!
1 31700 CO’rEct ONd COMDIOTe

For turther miermeton conmet
THOMAS J/SPARGO feae s (e 2n Comm o

Te frew bu1424 9830

Vte oo tl3 A

October 4, 1984

Date

et mene Lt

At pravious ve's ons of PEC PORAM Jona FEC FNMM g 0:0 cLoC M0 07 21000 7 7 INEB" "0 el

PRl ] e ORI




0
a«
e
c
~N
e
e )
Her/
<
v
-4

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
of Recsiph and Disbursements
{Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)

Nome ot Committes (in Bull)

VIVA '84

Report Covering the Peviod
From. 4-1-84 1o

6-30-84

I. RECEWwTS
11 CONTRIBUTIONS (other then lesns) # ROM:
(s) Indwiuhusls Porsans Other Then Pelitics! Commition
42,076.50

Memo Entry Univormised &

tu) Poliicat Party Cammiteess. . . . .
« ) Other Politicel Committens
1 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS lother then toene)isdd 118, 11 end 11¢)
12 TRANSHERS FROM AFFILIATEDATHER PARTY COMMITTEES .
13 ALL LOANS RECEIVED
14 LOAN REPAYMENTS RECEIVED . .
15 OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Re‘uncn, Frtetos, orc.) . .

16 %EF UNDS Ur CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FECERAT CANDIDATES
AND OTHEP TTUITICAL “DMMIT T ER i

17 UTHER RECEIPTS (Dvndongs, Me.oot. 0.) . . .
18 TOTAL RECEWTS tAGD 11d. 12,13, 14, 18, 16 end 17)
Il. DISBURSEMENTS
19 OPERATING EXPENDITURES
20 TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES. . . . . . .

2 CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND
OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES. . .

22 INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (Use Schedule E) .

23 COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES .
12USC §ad10i0)) (Use Scheduie F) .

26 LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE .
25. LOANS MADE
26 REFUNDS OF CNONTP!BUTIC NS TO

a1 Individusis Persons Other Thon Polstscsl Commntens

(D1 Pontcal Party Comeitions

' Otner Poliicel Commitiens

@' TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (s0d 288, 260 ond 26c) . .
27 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
78 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add Lonet 19. 20. 21, 22, 23, 24, 28, 260 ond 27).

111, NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
29 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then losm) trom Line 114 .
30 TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 20d
31 NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loens) (subtrect Line 30 trom Line 29)
33 T0T AL OPERATING EXPENDITURES trom Line 19
13 UBISETIS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 15

4T PFHATING EXPENDITURES (subtract Ling 3] from Lire 321

COLUMN A
Totel This Pevied

76,526.50

COLUMN B

_fmv-m

I; -’ '
76,526.50

76,526.50

0

0

76,526.50

76,526.50

20,833.14

20,833.14

|

55,000.00

55,000.00

0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

0

0

75,833.14

75,833.14

76,526.50

76,526.50

—

0

0

JSRrRoE
0

20,833.14

76,526.50

76,526.50

20,833.14

0

20 833”1{
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/
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P st Do quet Heghoetg o0 S1A10Menty 1May N e 40D 1wt Dy BNY LREHN T The 0w i $00 NG LONTIpUY oy For

P e 1NN LG 1he N e arvd MK IS O Ay Il €O e 10 $hro l Qnt i, uli 0y IR st N COMeuee
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VIVA ‘84

& Fult Neme. Mowing Agdrom one 2P Code

Cuban Auto Parts

t Name ot [ mulover

l¢o22 Paterson Plank Road’

Date tmonth, |

Amuurt o' Leen

day. veer! Rece D! 114y beru,n
701 Kennedy Boulevard Unjon City, NJ 07087
North Bergen, New Jersey 07047 L 4/10/84 : $1000.00
s e ) | P _ —_ Occuuarion v
Bavewmpr b [LATTRTRS * General |
Pither gy oty ) :“—A.:;;T;'v'.."'f);n-.i 24 TN Y T
0 Full Neme, Masieng Aderems and 2P Code | Neme of kmutover Date Imonin, Amours o ke
N & G Auto Parts ' 269 Smith Street ! osv.vew) Recowt 1o iy Pori
269 Smith Street Perth Amboy, NJ 08861
Puerth Amboy, New Jersey 0886! TN S = = 4/10/84 500.00

Pnaey

L TR S Coenvia

PRt ey fy b

. Occwoation

.Nnmuw Vopr 10-Da0r $

C Full Neme Maing Addron snd 21P Code

N & G Auto Parts
422 Paterson Plank Road
Unfon City, New Jersey 07087

Hecrwt £ TPemeny D Genea

Other g ity

Nomwe ot Empiover

269 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, NJ 08861

Dexuvsr-on

Amrm"v—v—-r 10 Date §

Cote imontn,

asv. vear)

4/10/84

Armoynt 2t (o ™

Recrint 7>y Feri0n

500.00

O Full Name Maling Acdren and 2 W Code

Rafael Diaz
387 Highland Street
Cresskill, New Jersey 07626

Nome ot Empiiuver

387 Highland Street
Cresskill, NJ 07626

Occuwvat.on

e piat b

MNenee

o Brimpey . Generg:

vec-t,

Catre 'mone~

aav . vep!

4/10/84

~0qreqate Year-te Dete - S

amoLr =t b

Hoceo.gt Tr ¢ ur An

1000.00

£ Full Name. Mariing Addrom ang 2P Cooe
Victor DelCorral
240 Columbus Avenue

New York, New York 10023
Recers bur R e T e

T Qe megity )

Neme of Enuiover

240 Columbus Avenue

New York, New York
10023

= N\ cwbst0n

Aggreaate Yep: 10 Oate -$

Gete ' mnne~

JAY. vear

4/10/84

Amourt ' FacT

e 0 T™ g Pay g

1500.00

F. FLll lleme Manmg Agdrem and 2P Code
Jose M. Delgado, D.D.S.

*ame ot Emoiover

$10 East 86th Street,

Sate rmont”,

ERACP L VAN ST

Cav vear! Recedt Thig Paring
37-21 75th Street Apt. l7E.
Jackson Heights, New York 11372 New York, NY 10028 4/10/84 1000.00
I s Occunaron D.D.S.
Blage 1y F - - Prmary . Generat
(308 y eritieTl -Allo'v.uw Yoy tn D.v- 3
G Full Name, Mading Addrem ond ZIP Code Name ot Emplover Dave cmanmin Amourr ot fgcr
Ulbicio Castillo 116 - 58th Street e e TR
116 - 58th Street West New York, NJ
Weot lew York, New Jersey 07093 07093 4/10/84 1000.00
_ ol A U ':\cupa::ﬂ —————— Y
e byl Prmary 7 I Genera:
B3 or vprigaly D hncienate Yoo tnian 5 -
SUBTOTAL iivrm: v T0q Page (001:0na SHS00, O
TOTAL "¢ L ver it Last ¢ e 1Ny hiRe FUMBer ONty )

—‘—”
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LINE NUMVSER l lb

Pone
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SCHEDULL A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS -3 90001010 KNOOuI0 1 11l 00e”
COeQu’Y Of the ety 00
Summery Poge
Ay I ot eom Auch Heors 0 Statementy may not He sakd i:r uwe Ly 8Ny PEIION 107 The PO U DLCIING LNty 40 1y
L IHARILAL B oy, 0T Than uaing The nene and MUUIRIN OF 8AY 1:0)1411€8) COMMINIPE 10 104 1l Colibinlen it 10/8R QLR ¢ MM 1pe
Nene ot Chnvnittre 1o b i)
VIVA '84
AA. ':u %r‘“ﬁm“ W Code . Name of Empinyer © Date imonin, Amount of tach
rturo eriing 8
425 East 58th Street, Apt. 35B ' 625A::.l325‘h 2, = oy

New York, New York 10022

Aot For Pv:ﬂ-io.l' U Generat
Other ispeg:ty )

! a
N2
' Occupatinn

w York, NY 10022

A.o‘céuco Yop voban-s

1 4/10/84 .. $1400.00

8. Full Neme. Mosng Addvens and 2P Code

Goltran J. Perez, M.D.
200 Central Park South

1 Name of Empinver

200 Central Park South, , vear)
New York, NY 10019

+ Dete tmonth,

Amount of £ xn
Rece0t Thi Periog

/) 388

3 J

New York, New Ygr_I: 10019 - _ T T’i\;s‘EGﬁ‘ ape o 4/10/84 500.00
Hecent t o Pomary S Generar !
Other tyirm ty) "'A.—.T;;'-'wu-m-ou--s
C. Full Neme, Masing Addrom ond 20 Code Nome ot Empiover Date imonth, Amount of Each
Barbara Doyle Duncan e B L TR
555 Park Avenue
. 'N_Q!_Y_O_I:k_._l‘:v York ; O—G:uowoli TT 4/10/84 500.00
Hege .Ut For Tﬂ—.‘y S :‘.'G.;;.- i nysstet
()her s eg.tyt TAnareqats Yepeto Date~§ . T ——-
D. Foli Nome, Masing Adorom snd 2 Coge Name of Empioyer Oate imonin, Amourt ot Each

Mario Hernandez
1022 Koelle Blvd.
Secaucus, New Jersey 07094

1022 Koelle Blvd. )
Secaucus, NJ 07094

Recewt For < Prmary = Geners:
Otner 'ypeuity :

Occupaton

4/10/84

AQQreqate Vepr .10 Date-$§

Recept Thiy Perung

1000.00

0

R 4

E. Full Nome, Masing Addren and 29 Code

Mrs. E.l. Guardarramas, JD
600 West 1l4th Street

New York, New York

Name of Empiover
600 West ll4th Street asviren
New York, New York

4/17/84

Recewt For Z Prmary - Generpl
" Crher (apegity

Ovcuoption

— - t——

Agqreaste Yea: 1n-Date~$

Dete imantn

Amount of Eacn

Raceipt Thig Pering

1000.00

pom— o —

2 v

PP

ey~ —— P gl

f. Fuit Nome, Maning Addrem ond 2P Coge

Hector Echeverria
666 West 207th Street, Apt. 2B
New York, New York 10034

Name ot Emoioyer
666 West 207th Street dav, vesr)
Apt. 2B ;

New York, NY 10034

Recennt For S Prmery Z Generai
T Other ipecity)

—

Occunsron Sec't & Salesman

Oate imonin,

4/24/84

Aoqgrrgate Vep:-to-Dete S

Amount of Exn
Receipt Thig Per.oo

900.00

G. Fult Nome, Mading Addrom ond 2P Code

Carlos Perez
P.0. Box 344637

Name of Empiover
P.0. Box 344637
Coral Gables, FL 33114

dav vear)

Date tmontn,

Amount of Eacr

Rece0r Thig Periog

>'_”(_:fu'al Gables, il?ffff- 33114 . LT - 4/25/84 1000.00
Recerpt ¢ v Primary = Geners! -
COther ety ) Angreqste Yo it 10-Date § T —— -
SUBTOTAL ! Receiiits This Page 10nt10ne') $6300.00

TOTAL Tris Foro0 (181 Dane they | ~e = ~ner Onty |




/0% 89

4N %4

R

e L1 L

SCHEDULE A

0000 NN L0 g. Cr,r wpcT
o090’y Gl (he Levrg. 00
Summery Poge

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

NeenL e combent 1rom such Retuirtg 00 S1atementy mey Not e $0ki 07 LT Dy BAY PEIINN 1O 1Ny DUILOW G 8011 1IN CONT oty or 1w

Merpr apog -y )

ML OE G T U0 OARY OINEE TRAR UNing the ReMte §nd SrkiTess 0F 8Ny DOHIICE! COMMIITER 10 10!t CONT NLIHINAY LN 4. N ( MPLIee
[0S e Lin F i) VIVA q 84
A Full Name. Moding Addrom ond 2W Code ' Neme of Empinyer : Date tsomin, Amount ot Lerh
1357 Ashford " day. yeer) Recesot 1hm Poru,et
Luba Nieman i 07 i
1357 Ashford | BapEuBSSc1998%1ne. :
Santurce, PuerF?..Rtfo -(2‘9(.)_7-——._—_—"‘%0““" Shsiress — 5/3/84 $1100.00
Rogen b ¢ e Pimary <~ Genera!
Dices fiofe it Aoy Vesigbanst T
[ ] J’;r'\‘cmm'tm:‘*.‘“ 2P Cete ! Nome of Empiover ‘ QOete (month, Amourt ¢ Exn
D-B-A Juan Portela Antiques ; | ey vie: RN ecerot o Periot
783 Madison Avenue i .
New York, heu York 10021 —e— - —— ———. - 1 5/6/84 300.00
g St : ; Occupaston ’
Revce 't & k P- ‘Mary T Genera' '
QR sliatatvl ‘..Mo'mw.vea--m-oow-s
Fu §
C. xr:ﬂ::ﬂ:o::::::nnzww Nﬁ:"égﬂ?’torp. Date tmonth, Amount 9t Exn
3 East 7lst Street, 2C %' el Tl
3 East 7lst Street, 2C New York, NY 10021
New York, New York 10021 SH g 2ix? 5/6/84 400.00
RS e e s S R R R W e Occwoston 1ndustrialist
Ciner ' uec .ty Agyreeere Vesr1o-Dete—$ e
O. Fult Name, Mg Addron ond 2 1P Cone " Neme of Empiover Dete tmontn, Amoun: ct tach
M.C.H. Cattlya M.S.1., Inc. aayv, ves ) Rece £t Thag Poriod
101 Greenbriar Square 2334 Boca Chica Blvd.
Mc Allen, Texas 78501 _ Brownsville, TX 78520 5/9/84 400.00
s e LT Ll . Occuoaron Real Estate Dev.
Re e.pr & o0 - Prympgry Z Geners
Aemer soecity ' Agqreqete Year-to-Dete—-$
€ Full Nome. Maving Addvrom ond 2P Coade Naome ot Emoprover Date imonth Amo me o0 Egcn
[y RKR RN o it SRS R S
New York, New York 10022 5/7/84 600.00
datr Ll e ——_ Oxcuoation
Rece ut ¢ or L Pemgry - Geners!

Aqyr~asre Yes: -10-Oate -8

F. Full Kame. Mading Agdrewn snd 2 W Code

Name ot Empiover

Cate imortr,

Amgurt ¢! Each

Recr0t Th.g Pering

500.00

n(?l!‘-»- T Pumpny

[l Y]

ety )

- Generp:

Aggregate Yepr tn-Dare S

Villas Del Mar Oeste Cvear)

Vs UG oeste 2-J A dsv.ves

Isla Verde, Puerto Rico 1sla Verde, Puerto Rico 5/7/84
o S Occupaton ¢ mekciante

G Full Name. Mading Addrem ond 2P Cose

Name of Emplover

Oate 1mantn

Armourt <t Eacn

Antonio Navarro 156 East 79th Street devipyea Receior Ten Perion
{56 East 79th Street New York, New York
New York, New York S e ittt DYSYBL 300.00
.“o(rr I annlv—‘— _—";'.'-—:;.x e St b ol
s leneg ty { Aaqvcun Yea t0 Date §
SUBTOTAL ' Secenty Thi Page 1optinina ! $ 3600.00
TOTAL "©  verca i atinme 1y e A mhee (niy !
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SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
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Poge o! ¢

@
LINERUMBER 114

11140 OO BRIBYINIY) ‘Or och
CnePery of the Doty 00

Summary Poge)

Any 1a000Mul 0 L ugredr ) from yuch Retriris 00 Statementy gy 00t DE 80K (0 used by 8Ny Pergnn 10r the NUIDOW U 401K 1H1AY CONUILHLI MY 1) Pru
IMTWRE g 3 DWW AL RN UGING the AEMEe M WPy 1! 3Ny 101! COMMILIE® 10 S0IC 1T CONE Hulinng (1awn g B ¢ AT e
Nas 0 Commttee Gen Fon)

VIVA '84

A. Pull Nome. Moding Addron and 20 Code
Luz Maria S. Kean

: Neme ot Emuinyer

| Dete tmontn,

AMount o Eech

919 3rd Avenue
New York, New York

10022

919 3rd Avenue

|
) f
1192 Park Avenue v oav.vew) | Recewr th Parina

1192 Park Avenue !

New York, New York 10028 Lﬁ:ﬁLYO'k -Nev fotk 1002‘ 5/9/846 ' § 400.00
atgp e ek, .4 Occunerion 1
Reqoyr For Pmary -+ Gongegt =t - { ]

.2 Other tyneg ity ) . Aqereqste Yogr 10-Date-§ I

8. Full Nome, Masiong Addren ond 2P Cote 1 Neme of Emuiover i Do (month, Amount ¢! Excn
Altc. H. Lorlllll’d SQIf mlOYed g dev. veer) Roce0t This Periont
Far Hills, New Jersey 07931 Larger Cross Road ' 5/9/84 500.00

JEar Hills, N1 07931 .
P ; S ___ . Occuostion Farmer
Rece0t £nr J Prumery  Geneia [
T Omher 1o iy) "-An'vm' Yepr10 Date--§

C. Foull Nome, Mosing Addven ond 2P Code Neme 0! Eminoyer ! Date imonth. Amaun ot Eaxc ™
Dolores S. Leviant 19 East 72nd Street asy. veer) Recent Thu Porion
19 East 72nd Street ‘ New York, NY 10021
New York, New York 10021 -— 5/9/84 700.00

. e 2o PR o °°‘v°°' or Pgychotherapist

Recept For - Pvimary ~ Geners!

.. Otner tsecity) TAgqrraare Year-1o-Dete-3 = - I

0. Full Nome, Mesing Addrem ond 2P Cote Nome ot Empiover Deate imonm, Amount c! tacr

Ysrael A. Seinuk Self Employed asv, vesr) Rece.0r T Perine

MJA:L_UQZL___. $/10/84

Recespt for
< Otner 1specity)

- Proenpry Z Generp

Consulting Engineer

Aqareqate Year-10-Ogte-S

250.00

€. Full Nome, Mosiing Addven ond 2P Coge

Rodman C. Rockefeller
610 5th Avenue, Room 316

New York, New York 10020

Recept For - GQer.n

= Prumgry
Orree iqpagity )

Nome of Emotover

IBEC, Inc.

Dete tmonth

v ) R ot The Pe-,n.
610 5th Avenue, Rm. 316 asv. veer eceor Thig g
New York, NY 10020
: 3 ; --5/16/84 500.00
(mRCwbDat.cn
ST Chairman

Aayreasre Yea 10-Lete-§

amourt of facrm

. Full Nome, Maiing Addren and £ Code

Florene M. Schoenborn
880 Fifch Avenue, Apt. 19A
Nev York, New York

RAecenwt For = Pumpy Z Genera

Z Other 1Dec ity !

Name ot Enproyer

Care imont.,

day. vesr)

Occunat.on

— 5/16/84

Agqgregate Yopr -10-Date - §

Amguret o Lo

Receipnt Thg Fori0o

300.00

G. Full Nome, Moding Addrem ons 2 W Code
Michael E. Phillips

Name of Emut

ver
Bankers

rust Company

Date imontn,

Amourt ot tach

280 Park Avenue el e
11 Mohegan Road New \ork. NY 10017
t.archmont, New York 10538 - -—-—— 5/16/84 500.00
Occuvation
B N LT S
D1mer 1pecity) "Aniecate Yeu toDate 8 T
SUBTOTAL o' Receints This Page toyitiona' ) $3150.00

TOTAL " ¢ $er0d tiagt Daoe thig line PuMmPer ONty |
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ITEMIZED RECLIPTS

\

@

e
+0 WL 810 W e | 0 isa e
(OeQUry %' 1t e
Summgey Foue

SN 5
AT S " O

R R I ST TP LY

et s vty Pl avie g g NPty Tty it b g )

TR AT LY SERTRRPTATE I Y TXEA SR SO I

Td v e VL SO

wvet) Doy ANy PRI Liye (he L0V ) 4

bt ta,ng b dne

ELTRT T Y LR Pt

SR omrvate,

CF RO RN DL L T AR L Y )

VIVA ‘B4

A 10l Name Mading Addrem and 21 Code

Joseph AL Strauss

Name of Emuinyer

The Phoen!x Ansuciates

Dete 1moni:
dav. vesr!

ATk

ot tae

Rece gty borus

4% - &7th Street, S.W. 110! 15th Street, N.W.
¥ ohingten, D.C. 20024 Waghington, D.C. 20005 5/16/86  § 500.00
g , (xcuuatron =5k
Rt Py orels
oM Bl L \ M';q-a;o‘;-.--'o'a:;!—-i ¥ k
8 7ol Neme. Maiiing Addrom ond 21P Code Name ot ¢t mpinyer Date mont» Py O
Howard B. Johnson Howard Johnson Co. aey veer! Qecerllil 1o b b
888 Park Avenue, 14B 888 Park Avenue, 14B
New York, New York 10020 New York, NY 10020 5/16/84 600.00
(K Cuitat on
3 Shk: s - GonsultAnt e L. .
1 b Qg e ate Senr v, (sate §

C Full Name Maing Aodrem and 21P Coge

‘vame o Empiinver

Cote 'mont*

Armngnt

. “r

241 Corbear Avenue

v vear!

Angel A. Rub1io
3241 Corbear Avenue
Bronx, New York 10463

Wegr. .t b~ O ~ary S (m-‘v.

N™er ‘v Iy

Bronx, NY 10463
e Y/187/84

“ceunetcn

—Aoqvm“ Tv:.T.'-T;En-

Recer Tty Pye oot

500.00

0. Fult Name. Mosieng Addrem ond 2P Code

Noe ¢! Empigyer
Brown Harris Stevens

Oate r—oerir

Mo”1 C' bt

TOY A,

Maria C. Alvarez BY TSR Y Hace vt "¢ Fer ~
S1 East 90th Street, 9-A liEBastesoch S"éﬁg"‘
New Yark, New York 10028 New York, NYC U0 LI S ieres 309.09
= e mAA LA n CtuCation
RE A D ianay - Genera __Real Estate Broker
Tevier ety Anq ea'e vearqn . Dyte-§ i
€ Fu't Neme. Maiig Addrem and 2P Code Na~e o' £ nyer T =% k
Hilda Gonzalez 68 Chase Road A o] & 3
- - . )
68 Chase Road Manhasset, NY 11030
Manhasset, New York 11030 -- —_— e ——— o —— 5/18,84 30000
R — et i e b ST e B i A b LT B
Rece i * or Prmary L Gunsiy
Mempe Tqqrepiby b R R T e B S (o' e
F  Full Name. Mailng Adorewm and 2P Code Svame £t 2D Oyer Y s EI=I=
¥ L) v 1 3 < P mekde o P
sbraham Keilis ?5 A5'38 A:ﬁnue. épt..l 10v eve
£5-15 38 Avenue, Apt. lE woodside, NY 11377
woodside, New York 11377 B g O i LA o L 3,18/64 300.¢
— E IR S S . - u - Cadiaics
beo @ pr b Frimgry = Generar gl ___J_e\.'e l_er
VIR A p TRy Aagie e Yoge s g . §
G Full Name Mading Addrem and Z1P Code feame st E o e Love e e v
g2 s - .
lLusr Maria S. Kean 1-9-“Pa.k 5\enue . ddv wea Herr -
1192 Park Avenue wew York, NY 10028
Sew York, New York 10028 P T L . 5/18/84 300
e
Plae i e Demary Genera _
A Y i < 517 7 01 4o (hyTu A RENE Pl At
SURTOTAL oo ey Tv « Pyne © (tona < apn
Fer o 4 airpwme ey n ~her




SCHEDULL A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
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!

-—— of) LY’
Ll""ﬂJV‘..-—Ilé,

U 09002010 KNGO YIRIY) 'L oax n
€e:000'v Of 1he Doteiion

v Poge)

Any shurtatlor conet ram s Reports 00 Siatements mey nnt be s0id of veed by ONY PEIINN 107 1NG PirLOW G $0LCITING CONIINULIGNY 00 frp
AAVSINNIL AL Duiiinnes othes 1Ran aing the name end amtrrss ! 8Ny POIICE! OMMIIISE 10 801KI11 LHNIIINLIIING 1100N JuCh COMPv |10

Neme nl Cotrun.otea oo Bait)

VIVA

‘84

A Fuit Neme. Maihng Addren ond 2P Code
Eugenio A, Pupo

4179 Broadway

New York, New York

Primngey ! Generpl

taaq it 0 b

(99 et iyguny oty )

TNON ot Emptover
iCapital National Bank of

New York

14179 Broadway, NY,NY

. _ i Octuuetion

|

__ Agereaste Voar 10 Dete-$

Oete ironin
dev, vee’!

5/21/84

Amount of tach
Recept 1his Poron

$ 400.00

8 Fult Nome Maiing Addvon ond 2P Coge
Victor DelCorral
240 Columbus Avenue

New York, New York 10023
Aeceirn b . ;-—.szﬁ -2 Genera
Orhes ¢ jun "W

. Occuoation

Name of Emusover

240 Columbus Avenue

New York, NY

10023

Oate ‘monyh,

ey vPRr)

5/21/84

Aaqregate Yeer 10-Date-§

Amgount ot Exn
Receot This Period

1400.00

C Fult Name Moiing Agdrom ond 21 Code
Joseph Unanue
100 Seavicew Drive
Secaucus, New Jersey 07094

Hege 0 e - Brmary, Z Cenerg:

Other ryunx -ty

Name of t moiover

Goya Foods

100 Seaview Drive
~Secaucus, NJ 07096

Uccuoetion

Owner

-

Angeecate Yepr-10-Date-$

Dare 'month

BBV, vepr)

5/21/84

- ——— e w————

Amaunt 0t Excrm

Rerewst Thy Periog

2500.00

O. Fult Name, Mavng Addron and 2 Cote
Arnaldo Monzon
321 - 45th Street
Union City, New Jersey 07087

Qece.wr For = Primgey ~ Geners:

T Demee peciiy

Neme ot Empigver

321 - 45th Street

Union City, NJ 07087

Date tmonm

lav, veosr)

5/21/84

_ Occunarnion

Aqqreaste Year-10-Oate -3

Amount n! Eacr

Becoint Tn ¢ Porng

2500.00

€ Full Nome, Moving Addreg ond 2W Cede :
Agustin Batista Falla

Name o Empigyver

Date imangn,

ameont ¢t E3cn

carique J. Leon
30 East &2nd Street

“ew York, New York 10021

Qicieliititar

Prmpry - Genergi

T Ctner gty !

30 East 42nd Street

New York, NY

Oxcunation

Angreqate Yeprao Dare S

10021

oy vear!

5/21/84

oav. veor! Recepr Triy Perios
177 Ocean Lane Drive
Cemmodore Club East, Apt. 1209 ‘o o 5/21/84 500.00
Reyi 3iStaype. Flopidat s o0 e Thcupaton
Ll SO AT P..mpey . Genpry:
gt O e (O A;::;!Q—\W-EL; -S-—_ s
F Fult Name Mang Addrem and 2 1P Code vime nt Einpioyer Date timorre Hmign: 5100 a0n

Hecr0t 70 o Poring

600.00

G. Fult Nome. Mading Addrem and 2 Code
Celia Bernal

Name o! Empioyer

Uate tmaonin,

A~ount o Eack

Iy vear) Recept Thg Peng
Penalba 4

Somosaquas, Madrid s 5/21/84 500.00
_il Spain o st - ¥ -+ e Occuvation
RAece.pt +0r Primary S Genera

D s Wbaeily Anareaate Yo 1 10 Date § g R

SUBTNDTAL  tece . ¢ T ¢ Pane toptiona! $8.00. 04
TOTAL " s Peciiit 2005 sae 1his 1ime Aumber Onty |
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Summary Poge:

Ay e e
ol bRl

LTIV LR
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VIVA

'84

A Fuil Name. Maiing Addrem ong 2P Code
Elsa Eaton

5408 Burling Road
Bethesd i, MD 20814

XN Y SR e hM".i

Porviary

Orrer ety !

=
i Neme ot Empioyer
i

5408 Burling Road
| Betheuda, MD 20814

‘f Occupation

b =

—— e =i

Acareqate Yoor 10-Dote - §

i (ate 1month |

' ey vea')

$/23/84

Amaunt o! Lach

Recewr thiy Porwa

$ 600.00

8 Full Name Mailng Addrown ond 21IP Cede

Dr. Michael Gutierrez
33 Greenwich Avenue

New York, New York 10014

Ren o (20 b A0 Ponaey : Generg'
Verer om0

Name of tmpiover

33 Greenwich Avenue

New York, NY

Occupatinn

Doctor

10014

. Dete tmonin,
| dev. veer)

5/23/84

-‘oomw' .".e.v-m-D;: S

Amount ot E.xcn
Recent This Perion

500.00

C Full Name Mailing Addrew ong 2P Cede

Richard Bluestine
$7 Roundtree Drive
Helville. New York

11747

ﬂ-¢— vt Fne P naey © Genera'
Drer y.eCily)

0. Fult Name, Maviing Addrem ond 2P Come

Name ot ?
dhbfhéﬂfwfbrp.

595 Gerard Avenue
New York, Nev York

Ocguoayon

enior Vice President

Aommn AYo.c 10-Oste- $

Date rmonth

v c@2'!

5/23/84

Amoynt ot E x ™
Recenr Thiy Perog

1000.00

Ernesto Sanjurjo
102-10 66 Road

Forest Hills, New York 11375
Hegot b0y . Primany =G i
Dres qpa -ty

Neme ot E mpigver

102-10 66 Road

Forest Hills, NY

11375

Occupanion

Date tmontt,

AV, vea!

5/29/84

Aqqreaste Yepr-10-Dote-S

Amount ot Lacn

Rece nt T Pering

300.00

€. Fuit Neme. Maiing Addrem ond ZIP Cose

Goltran J. Perez, M.D.
200 Central Park South

New York, New Yock 10019
Rece.ut For Primary . Genery
T Otnes capeg !

Name of Empiover

Self Employed

Dete ‘montn

Jay, vepr:
200 Central Park South
Dicubat.on
__Physician |

Agyreaate Yegi.10-Date-$

AMOLnt 0 Fac”

Raceut Thiy Per o

400.00

F. Fut Name, Mailing Addren ond 2 W Code

Gaspar Garcia
2138 Haviland Avenue

Bronx, New York 10472
Recent ‘0" : —p"'“)'v S Generat
Tther pect, )

Name ot € mpioyer

2138 Haviland Avenue

Bronx, NY

10472

Occunation

Aoarruate Yege10-Date

Cate vmaren

Jdy ved!

5/29/84

$

POV T

11T badin
Rece:nt Tny Poriog

400.00

G. Fuli Name. Mading Addrom and 2P Code

Name o! Enpiover

Date imanin

Amount o* Bacr

YOTAL "t s Per neg ( ant p1ane 1hig |~ Aumper oniy )

Mrs. E.l. Guardarramas, JD 600 West 207th Street eV 2 Aece 0t Triy Perion
600 West 207th Street, pt. 2B - _ApE.l 2B
Sew York, New York 10034 __New York, NY 10034 5/29/84 300200
33 spdt S L Occuvarion
Hece D1 § e Primary Z Genera:
Nemer pecityi i Acureaste Yrar 1¢-Uate 3 ==
SUBTOTAL (' Rers.(1ty This Ppge (0pr:0nat) $3500 .00

1. ,=50.0U

D,
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N iy VIVA '84

b e == -

A Vo Name Maiiing Atdress ond 21P Code oo of Dahurge e

Republican Natl. Hispanic Assm. Reimburse Travel
440 First Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001 Distiozeesien iR R L na Valir ok el 1,371.2)
Other tyiwety

8 Full Name \R:u‘;uhq Addres and 7 W Code Varpose 0 Dsiurwe ey fduife Ravanaf. S35

Rebecca Hammel Photography At YLt g L T
6510 Callander Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817 bt oA UL BLE 6 i 4-26,84

Otisie [ swes byt

C Fult Name Maihing Addresn anit Itl;cm Porow 0! Uisharse e 0

Deposit for "A Latin

Robert Day Dean American Evening" ‘

r36’56 34th Street 3 I)-tbn.'w-vw;\vtov. Primar, rnes 600.
Long Island City, N.Y. 11106 et s3pecifyt

] O Fuil Neme. Maiing Addrem and ZIP Code Purpote u' Dibursement e Luet ot Bk
‘4Nancy Dryer Reimburse fgr Office T e R
]166 East 78th Street, Apt. 3a EXpenses Paid = 60.79
New York, New York 10021 Droe Rt N T O

Otnee dggmcofy)
€ Fult Name My iing Addrews snd 2P Code Papose of 1) sburyrimeny

—RigTniE Eeeh

S L s T e T
Deborah A. Zuloaga (RNHA) 'l;e;mbxlxr;ement for ‘

440 First Street A o L 522.80
washington, D.C. 20001 N >

Othee  amw

"N F Ful Name Mailing Addrewm and 2P Coge [TIT- TP S RV BTN

G Full Ngme Maiting Addres and 21P Code

H Full Name. Maiing Address and Z1P Code

Uigl o arymr oot

avbc e *,

1 Full Name Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code PII0e G UEstRIga R i

SUBTOTAL

TOTAay T
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ITEMIZED CISBURSEMENTS

Y ERs Vst N T

SR L 0 e e I AN N e e e gy g Bre 8GN 0t UPEE Bie 0ty $20rRt §o0 P0e e Y A g e e
TERNC A e ot Rer g guanag Ehe b BEVE ckelre 48 ad) Voey 1000000 o1t ¢ LV ERE 00 SO0 10 o Ered ) 1en IO L e gy
Cr A IR b bRt g
VIVA '84
A Full Neme Mailing Agdrew ond 2P Code Parprase ot Dishiwr semene Jake me e yn
Mario F. Aguero (RNHA) Reinbursement of travel )
355 East 72nd Street el
New York, New York 10021 Dahursement 1nr  Promary  Genera 5/10/84 S 782.957
thee teC ity
8 Fub Nume Maiing Addvew ana 2P Code o ot D.“wvumrn'( 1 T B Liviyane v e e
James Brulte (RNHA) ti‘:::::mnt ShEL gl A GRS AV Sy o
440 First Street, N.W. ; ) Ay e e
wWashington, D.C. 20001 S rec titoUERR AR s R Rl ) 5/10/84 154.50
fNher aqpec ity )
C  Full Neme, Maiing Addren end 21P Code P o 0t Dishurement lgte = -+ o
| VARIG Airlines Travel expense Nas s N L
606 S. Olive Street - e e e Y
Los Angeles, California 90014 Dabursement 130 Brmac,  Generar 5/10/84 562.00
e quee:ty
! O 'uit Name Maiiing Addres ana 21P Cone Do nt Dignurserment SAte i rae -
1
! The Rhinelander Florist ers for JAVA 84 LA NN T i z
: (o
667 MaR1sonch yeois Laptn kadPIcINE oning" a
P urnemant tay Pe.cmge T Counpe i
' New York, New York 10021 e RN RA B VA 81N 15001100 :
f L *un Name "N,inq =adrews ane 21P Cooe Satnse o Dispuriemen: T Ny of! - J
' Pro Piano Rental Entertainment el gy T . i
17 West 60th Street e e e e Ea !
New York, New York 10023 D shiuceement *ne Primgey  Gunwry 5/23/84 375.00 'l
TNemgr e, !
¢ Faui Name %laning Addrews and 2P Cooe S o ot Dishursementy ] R : ¥
Mariachi International S ¥, ¥
wew York, Sow York e s !
an, - 'rw Boimyey --—v
i '( . 5/24/84  300.00 |
G it Name Mariing Addrew and 21P Cooe R VL AN I P R —ate S : i
James Brulte Reémgursenem of travel S e B I
440 First Street, N.W. e A e e l
washington, D.C. 2000! il ’ 2 5/24/84 184.00 :
H Ul Name \gi1ing Agdrew ane 215 Cuoe Yo vt Digpurtenens T v %,
Spanish Theater Repertory Ltd. Entertainment -- performance .., , i
138 East 27th Street of Habana ) l
New York, New York 10016 i T O, e 5/24 600.00 |
Sty 4}
Pt Name Paiing Addrew ana ZIP Coae (TR AR EIVER SR PR2Y) |
Robert Day Dean Food and Catering |
3h-56 34th Street !
“.ny lsland City, New York 11106 ) e e REG sl At 5/24 3000.00 J

1
i‘ KTntay
|

PO XAN,

$7458.07
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ITCMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

'™ tosen g o R IR

PO RO L S AT BRI KA

{)ther 14peCity )

Tt e ey g e Qg ot uved Bie ROy Jaragn b 10 ety ) Vi 0
L TEMV O anghealty e AR et ] e e e ) R 0 ey (00l B0 COTINLRTER 00 §Ea0ee 8 0 N ted i terety BINTT L b e e,
ECILTTER TR AR TTITIT TTTPTNT I ST = by
VIVA '84
A Fuli Name Mailing Addeows ond 21P Code Purpow ot Dishursement PRLDRTOITITES
Putts Cash Sotheby's event o A T
[} ).w;urvm"l l.m | .m.;\ Cirirer o IJ
» Other ignecity ) 5/21‘ S 300.00 }
8 Full Name Maiting Addrew and 2P Coae Purpow 0! Dishursemens HENTY SR I ’
Rosa Carbonell Carpentry work SEXEL SR bt .
80 Stoney Wild e i ]
Distsuryement v L Pringe = Gener
Greenwich, Connecticut L 5/30/84 330500

C. Fult Neme. Masing Addron and 21P Coae
James L. Brulte (RNHA)

Puruow ot Dishursement
Reimbursement of travel

Late ‘rarin

Jav. yre't shiuteTent CA g e
440 First Street, N.W. expense_ SR TN 1t .
Washington, D.C. 2000l Dithursement tor  “Prmary  Ginera: 5/31/84 611.44 !
Mr*ner 1quecity ¢ J
D tuii Neme Moing Addrew ono 21 Code Pariisr 0t Digy srgpmens Liate trme e k
i Republican National Hispanic Assem. Salary expense te e - i
' 440 First Street, N.W. e i
! Washington, D.C. 20001 fiporemen s Botinarvi KO 2aa0a 5/31/84 3000.00 :
% Dtnee tgueg 1,1 ]
l e e e e e Purpow 0! Dspurtement - =n =
|
Mario Aguero (RNHA) Rg,i‘nggggunt of travel se e - E '
355 East 72nd Street ki~ v SR S i
New York, New York 10021 °'°::"""°: ARl HETEr 6/5/84 679.38 i
# Fuil Name. Maiiing Aserens one 2P Cose 2 1nose n¢ Dighurse mene 9t A AT il
Ponce de Leon Restaurant Food and catering expense 0 P ;
Queens, New York R A 6/5/84 230.00 E
A, 1
2 o Neme 2Naiing Addren and ZIP Cooe ot DAL prrene 4% = |
VARIG Airlines Travel expense NI
606 S. Ulive Street e | e U P o Al Gt i
Los Angeles, California 90014 e 6/11/84 33RNET ‘
= Fun N.—m- Aaiing Aadrew ana 21P Cuoe Ve Lt paite et - ﬁl
[
. " ' {
Security Pacific Bank Trﬁ\ﬁl.ﬁ;’r‘\_g_%".se -for T_irsco ‘
Los Angeles, California ~u-nb~ E ST 6/11/84 10 ray 1
I tun Name Raiing Addrews ana 21P Cooe s (0D gy mene _4'
Plaza Hotel Travel expense !
P.0. Box 5225 Church Street Station . . ... o ... .| ’ » ) I
New York, New York 10249 St 6/11/84 +60. 47
SURTOTAL S67nl . A0 7 ‘

TovaL -
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~ Corporate Limousine, Inc.

e 230 North Fehr Way P e
S Bay Shore, New York 11706 e G L oy @ 6/15/84 138.00
? Nemee (Owe
"-v, F Fuit Name Maing Aadrem ana 21P Cooe: S innge nt Dishursemeny Oavel i BT

Travel expense

v ome’

et e e e e e g trareenteeag sy g e a0 i O oA Dy By Decton 150 SRS o A St L@ e G e Gt e,
L‘ Y Y PN RN IR R0 ey RNee s getie B10E o el iy 100 3 0 (T IIP@ 1N Repter 1f F R IIDUTIANE Frr e L 0 L IVRIN e
ISR SRR OO RS X A T
VIVA ‘84
A Full Name, Mailing Addrew end 21P Cude Pacprowe G Distarsemrent Dare 0 e Lot
Dy-1lu Corporation Travel expense for Mrs. et ] e s Sy a1
1963 North West 22 Street Maria T. Roiz
Miami, Florida 33142 it hr sarsven it I Perne (IR (1x povs) 6/11/84 $ 238.00
Other «,pecity)
8 Fult Name Mailing Adgron ond 2P Coor b anuose nt Dishunemeny AIEE e A R
Odell, Roper & Associates Computer processing G g P O kTt SR T
7316 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD 20814 Sbursement tay Prmary  Grneeas 6/11/84 150.00
[DILT DRIV 2L P
C  tuilt Name Agiing Addren ana 2W Cuoe Paree nt Dinnciemeny Dave ~. oo e |
Ay ve PaQuicwmens T b ;
(= e |
Py 'N "Sahursement 100 Pi.maey Czn..l;-u :
Other (3pec iy Jl
-4 D tull Name Maing nedren sno 2 Code FLinnge At Dl urspment Dare iom nee S [ '
~ Robert Day Dean Food and catering expense bt sor 5 S
__’Q 36-56 34th Street
- Long lsland City, New York 11106 woirwmenttor  Pomars  Semern 6/15/84  2734.52
- - Diner tepee ¢y !
~ o ruil Name Aaiing Adorew sno 21P Coge - wose 0 Dispursemens ST

- ¥ )

At Se LAy T

MCI

Telephone expense

e R S A ls e o e

TR
= Arlington, Virginia
fhe o SRR HE e R 6/15/84  628.15
i S0t sodcte
ce G Fuit Name Agiiing Agdrem ona 21P Cooe Sttt gt T A perent 5 e o
Qav . -
.";.vu-» ,w—mw"v '~--- 9--"_"'. .l~|r-ﬁ-la—'
B L LT 11 L A
H Fult Name %1aiing Aodrew and 2P Code Puriaow et Dipurtemens oo b |
S i e !
gt e 0oy 4 (T e !
s t
1 Fun Name Aaining Address and 2IP Cooe v M ury en
B0 S iten Pity T
LAY PRI S
SUBYOTAL 3 888 67
. . 1
L oFe R ¥ 20,833.14 |

=




SCHLDULE B

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Litel i, MNE $e
1t a e atr sther) .

] 0
20

ot

ely. tir 0 g ®

Toteuiry 6 1t [, 1a 00t

Samingiy Pay

Arry e Malion Cagtiend Tovm such Reyits el Htatements gy not tet 3010 01 usert by any Deron v the Parbose 0f $0:1CHING CONLIIDUT NG (b Lip
COnRnen el PUrPoPS VIR theNn uning the naene e deitiess 0f B0y DOLTICE! LOMITLEE 10 SOMCN Lot tnbutines frirn such CoMmmatige

—
Noane of Commattee (in £ ull)

VIVA

'84

A $uil Neme, Moning Addrem and 2IP Code

New York Republican Federal
Campaign Comm., 315 State St..
Albany, New York 12210

Purpiow ot Disbursement

Transfer

Dishursement for
Other (spec:ty)

Piimgry

Date tmonth,
tiav, vear)

. 5=-17-84

6-22-84

T Gerergl

Amount of Lach
' Disbursement Truy Perwod

15,000
40,000

8. Futt Name, Maiing Addiom and 2P Cude

Purvose ot Disburserment

Dishursement tor P,m\a,‘

O1her gpucity )

Date (month,

day. vear!)

Coernr gl

) Amount of tach
| Disbursement Th.s Period

Fult Neme, Mailing Addrem and Z P Code

Puriow of Distiursement

e S — e — e - ——

Ditbursement tor  ~ Primary

- Other (specity)

Date imonth.

Cav. vear)

—

T General

Amount o bach
Disbursement This Pereod

. Full Nome, Meding Addrom ond 2P Code

Purpose of Disbursemens

Disbursement for “Prongry

Otner (specity)

Date (month
day, vesr'

————
= General

Amount of Each
' Dibursement This Persod

. Fulli Name, Maiing Addrem and 21P Code

D strursement 1o

Purpose of Disbursement

Date imonth

Gav. vear)

Primary

Other ispecify !

Z Genrery!

Amount of Each

Disbursement This Pervod

. Full Name, Maiiing Addrem and Z1P Code

O spursement tor

P irvose ot Disbursemeny

Primary

Z Qther (gpeciiy)

Date imontr

13y ved !

s Ge rw'- ’.

Amount ot Eaxch

Osburwment Th g Period

Full Name, Marling Addrews and Z1P Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disvursement tor
Otre: ispec !y

Date 1montn

qav ved’

Pimaty . Genera

Amaurto! Eaxch

O sburserment Thig Peroo

Full Name, Maiing Addrems and 21P Code

O:tburtement for

Purpose o' Dsbursement

Primary
Orther 1spec .ty )

Date tmonth,

a2y vear

amourt ot Bach

Jighursemerns Yo Pering

Fulli Name, Mailing Addrem and 2 W Code

Purposwr of Disbursment

Losnurgpmient 10

ChAaes I peaty

Gare imgonin

ey vvar’

SUBTOTAL ‘T st.rw

START iR e

TOTAL

Trigd Rpeigtd Lyt Dage thiy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Mr. Thomas J. Spargo
Viva '84

315 State Street
Albany, New York 12210

RE: MUR
Viva '84

Dear Mr. Spargo:

Oon , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Viva '84 and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Mr. Thomas J. Spargo
Page 2 :

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact

Eric Kleinfeld, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counse;

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALAYSIS
MUR No.

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Viva '84
Thomas J. Sparqo, as Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On November 5, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
of the Federal Election Commission referred this matter to the
Office of General Counsel as a possible violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(a).
This referral is based on a review of reports filed by the
New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee ("New York

Committee”), indicating two transfers-in of funds from Viva '84

in May and June 1984, Viva '84, at this time was an unregistered

committee and failed to register with the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission"™) or report any activities until
October 5, 1984, Viva '84 is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433 and 434 by failing to register as a political committee
and report its activities in a timely fashion,
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to the July Quarterly Report filed by the New York
Committee, Viva '84 made two transfers of funds to the New York
Committee. The first, on May 17, 1984, was for $15,000, and the
second on June 22, 1984, was for $40,000. At this point, Viva
'84 was an unregistered organization. On July 23, 1984, the
Treasurer of the New York Committee (who is also Treasurer of

Viva '84) filed an amended Statement of Organization for the New




1

York Committee which designated Viva '84 as an affiliated
committee for joint fundraising purposes. The Committees'
Treasurer indicated, in a meeting with RAD representatives on
July 23, that the funds transferred to the New York Committee by
Viva '84 were generated as a result of a joint fundraiser between
the two committees. RAD informed the Treasurer of the necessity
of registering Viva '84 and reporting its activities.

On September 27, 1984, the Committees' Treasurer again
contacted RAD and indicated that he was having problems compiling

information regarding Viva '84. This was after a Request for

Additional Information ("RFAI") had been sent on August 3, 1984,

and a second notice on August 30, 1984. Because Viva '84 had
still not complied with the Act, RAD contacted its Treasurer on
October 3, 1984, to remind him to register.

The Act imposes a requirement of registration on all
political committees. 2 U.S.C. § 433. "Political committee” is
defined by the Act to include any local committee of a political
party which receives contributions aggregating in excess of
$5,000 during a calendar year or makes contributions aggregating
in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year or makes expenditures
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year (for the
purpose of influencing any election for Federal office).

2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(c). For committees other than authorized
campaign committees or separate segregated funds, a Statement of

Organization must be filed within 10 days after an organization




£

becomes a political committee. 2 U.S.C. § 433(a). A Quarterly
Report must be filed no later than fifteen (15) days after the
last day of the calendar quarter. 2 U.8.C. § 434 (a)(4) (A) (i).
Listed below are the reports filed late by Viva '84 and the
date filed:
Report Date Filed
Statement of Organization 10/5/84
1984 July Quarterly 10/5/84
Viva '84 filed its 1984 October Quarterly Report timely on
October 5, 1984.

Although a participant in a joint fundraiser is entitled to

be an unregistered organization, pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.17(a) (9) (i), a fundraising representative must be selected
by the participants. This representative "shall be a reporting
politicalicommittee.' 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(a)(1l)(i). A review of
the July Quarterly Report filed by Viva '84, indicates that Viva
'84 paid the costs of the joint fundraiser conducted with the New
York Committee and disbursed the proceeds to the latter .

As a result, 11 C.F.R. § 102.17(a) (1) (i) requires Viva '84
to file a Statement of Organization and report its financial
activities to the Commission. Despite assurance from Viva '84's
Treasurer to RAD that registration was forthcoming, Viva '84's
Statement of Organizaton was not received by the Commission until
October 5, 1984, some 141 days after the first disbursement to

the New York Committee. The July Quarterly Report, also received
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on October 5, was 82 days late. For these reasons, the General
Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that Viva '84 and Thomas J. Spargo, as Treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) for failing to

file a timely Statement of Organization and July Quarterly Report

with the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D 20463

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 5 November 1984

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

COMMITTEE: Viva '84 (C00190942)
Thomas J. Spargo
315 State Street
Albany, NY 12210

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 433(a)
11 CFR 102.1(d)

BACKGROUND:

Failure to Register As A Political Committee in A Timely
Manner

Oon July 23, 1984, Mr. Thomas Spargo, treasurer of the
New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee ("the New
York Committee"),l/ met with two representatives of the
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") (Attachment 2). Mr.
Spargo was seeking advice on how to report the proceeds from
two joint fundraising committees. One of the joint
fundraising committees had already registered with the
Commission; however, the other committee, VIVA '84, had not
yet registered. A KAD analyst advised Mr. Spargo of the
necessity of registering Viva '84 and reporting its
financial activity. Mr. Spargo noted he would be meeting
with representatives of the Republican National Committee
later that day, and would bring the matter to their
attention.

On August 3, 1984, a Request for Additional Information
("RFAI") was sent to Viva '84, noting the transfers of
$15,000 on May 17, 1984 and $40,000 on June 22, 1984 to the
New York Committee. The RFAI stated that Viva '84 could
either register with the Commission and report its financial
activity, receive a full refund of the contribution or
direct the recipient committee to transfer the funds to an
account rot used to influence Federal elections (Attachment
3).

l/ On the same day, Mr. Spargo filed an amended Statement of
Organization for the New York Committee which designated VIVA '84
as an affiliated committee for joint fundraising purposes.




VIVA

'84

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE

2

On August 30, 1984, a Second Notice was sent to Viva
'84 for failure to respond to the RFAI.

Mr. Spargo called the RAD analyst on September 27,
1984, and explained he was having problems receiving and
compiling the information for Viva '84. He stated that he
would file the appropriate documents as soon as possible
(Attachment 5).

On October 3, 1984, the RAD analyst called Mr. Spargo
to remind him that Viva '84 had yet to register and report.
The RAD analyst stressed the importance of submitting the
information as soon as possible. Mr. Spargo responded he
understood the importance of the matter and the Statement of
Organization and reports would be sent by Federal Express
the next day (Attachment 6).

Mr. Spargo called the RAD analyst on October 5, 1984
and stated the Viva '84 documents had been sent by Federal
Express that day (Attachment 7). The Statement of
Organization, July Quarterly Report and October Quarterly
Report for Viva '84 were hand-delivered to the analyst that
day (Attachments 8a and 8b).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

An RFAI was sent on October 31, 1984 for the receipt of
possible corporate contributions on the 1984 July Quarterly
Report.
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ATTACHMENT 2

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILES

COMMITTEE: New York Republican Federal Campaign Committee
COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVE: Tom Spargo, Treasurer

DATE: 7/23/84

ANALYSTS: Pam Brown and Lisa Stolaruk

SUBJECT: Meeting regarding joint fundraising activities with
the Republican National Committee

Mr. Spargo called this morning and requested that we meet with
him to discuss the reporting of joint fundraising proceeds received
from two joint fundraising activities: Salute to Victory Dinner
Committee and Viva '84. He described the fundraisers as being
allocated partially for Federal and partially for non-Federal
activity. He confirmed the fact that all money deposited into
New York's Federal account came from permissible sources.

Since the Salute to Victory Dinner Committee has already
registered (and the New York committee has designated them as an
affiliate), Mr. Spargo was advised that he need only provide
memo Schedule A's to support the transfer received from the
Dinner Committee.

The Viva '84 committee, however, has not yet registered
with the Commission. We brought this teo his attention, and
discussed the fact that Viva '84 must register and report
the full activity of the fundraiser. Mr. Spargo said that
he would be meeting with representatives of the RNC later
this afternoon and would remind them of this. We noted
that he would also have to provide memo Schedule A's to
support the transfer received from the Viva '84 committee.
He will comply.




ATTACHMENT 3

. ' {Page 1 of 3)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTION D C 2044

Treasurer

VvIiva '84

1192 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10128

Dear Treasurer:

This letter is prompted by the Comricssion's interest 1in
assisting committees which may be subject to the registration and
reporting requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the
Act) but are not registered with the Commission.

The Act defines a "political committee" to include any
committee, <clu:, association, or other group of persons which
receives contributions agcreg=*ing in excess of $1,000 during a
calendar year or which makes expenditures aggregating in excess
of $1,000 during a calendar year (for the purpose of influencing
any election for Federal office). 2 U.S.C. §431(4).

A review of the receipts reported by the New York Republican
Federal Campaign Committee indicates that your organization may
have made expenditures 1in excess of $1,000 during the calendar
year 1984 to influerce Federal elections. The term
"expenditures" includes contributions to Federal candidates and
committees supporting Federal candidates. 2 U.S.C. §431(9).
This activity may qualify your organization as a "political
committee"” subject to the registration, reporting and other
reguirements of the Act. A copy of the receipt schedule(s) which
list your contribution(s) is enclosed for your review.

In order to be in compliance with the Act, your organization
must either:

1) submit a Statement of Organization and file
disclosure reports on FEC Form 3X (relevant
informational materials and forms enclosed); or

receive a full contribution refund or direct the
recipient committee(s) to transfer the funds to an
account not used to influence Federal elections.

The second alternative noted above should be followed if your
organization does not wish ¢to register and file disclosure
reports, or if the —contributions or expenditures by your
organization were from an accoun: containing corporate or union
funds.




(Page 2 of 3)

If you believe that your organization is not a political
committee, or that the Commission is otherwise in error, please
submit documentation which will clarify this matter. Although
the Commission may take further 1legal steps concerning this
matter, your prompt action will be taken into consideration.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from
the date of this letter of your decision on this matter. If you
have any questions, please contact me on the agency's toll-free
number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sjpcerely,

TN

Pamela Brown
Senior Repnrts Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures
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ATTACHMENT 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

August 30, 1984

Treasurer

VIVA '84

1192 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10128

Dear Treasurer:

This is to inform you that as of this date, the Commission
has not received your response to our letter dated August 3,
1984. Our letter notified you that a review of reports filed
with the Commission indicates that your organization may have
made expenditures which qualify it as a political committee,.
Enclosed is a copy of our original letter.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate legal
action to ensure compliance with the Act.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Pamela Brown on our toll-free number (800) 424-
9530 or our local number (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

O

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




ATTACHMENT §
@ TELECON @ ravst Lisa Stolaruk

initiated call? no

TELECON WITH: Tom Spargo
fnitiated call1? My 'y

Candidate/Committee: viva '84/New York Republican Campaign Committee

DATE: 9/27/84
SUBJECT(S): Filing of Viva '84 Report

Mr. Spargo called this afternoon to explain the problems that he has
been having in receiving and compiling the information regarding the
Viva '84 joint fundraising committee. He said that he will file

the Viva report and the memo schedules for the New York Republican

Campaign Committee as soon as possible.




__ATTACHMENT G.ANALYST _Lisa Stolaruk

initisted call? _yes

TELECON WITH:  Tom Spargo
{nitiated cal1? _pg

Candidate/Cormittee: viva '84 and New York Republican Campaign
Commi ttee
DATE: 10/3/84

SUBJECT(S): Filing of the Viva '84 report

I called Mr. Spargo this morning and stated that, although we had
received the memo Schedule A's for New York's share of the fundraising
proceeds froh the Viva '84 jointfundraiser, we had not received the
registration statement and report for the Viva '84 committee. I
reitierated the importance that the report be filed as soon as nossible.
He understands the importance of the matter, and stated that the

report and Statement of Organizatior will be sent Federal Express

tomorrow at the very latest.




ATTACHHENT 7 ALYST Lisa Stolaruk
N ANAL PULEERALAL )
. TELECD . {nitiated call?¥ no
TELECON WITH:  Tom Spargo
initiated call? _ yes

Candfdate/Cormittee: Viva '84/New York Republican Federal Campaign
Committee

DATE: 10/5/84
SUBJECT(S): Statement of Organization and Report for Viva '84

Mr. Spargo called this morning to inform me that the documents for

the Viva '84 committee have been sent today by Federal Express.
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STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
{s00 reverse wde for instructions)
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VIVA ‘084 October 4, 1984
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ATTACHMENT 8b

Por o Pebiod Commitas Otr T 0 Ahaiod Comei W e

(Summaery Pags)
Lavonamea T ]
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OETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
of and Disburssments
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3X)
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(]
VIVA °84 from 4=1-84 10 6-30-84
COLUMN A CoLUMN 6
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